
- 1 - 

 
BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
MEETING OF THE NHB COMMUNITY GRANTS PANEL 

 
THURSDAY 19TH JULY 2018 AT 4.00 P.M. 

 
PARKSIDE SUITE - PARKSIDE 

 
MEMBERS: Councillors S. J. Baxter, C. J. Bloore, B. T. Cooper and K.J. May 

 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Welcome  
 

2. Declarations of Interest  
 

3. Background Information (Pages 1 - 2) 
 

4. Presentation Timetable (Pages 3 - 4) 
 

5. Summary of Applications £1,580 and under (Pages 5 - 20) 
 

6. Summary of Applications between £1,581 and £15,800 (Pages 21 - 42) 
 

7. Scoring Matrix (Pages 43 - 44) 
 

 K. DICKS 
Chief Executive  

Parkside 
Market Street 
BROMSGROVE 
Worcestershire 
B61 8DA 
 
3rd July 2018 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



NEW HOME BONUS COMMUNITY GRANTS PANEL 

Background Information 

The New Homes Bonus Community Grants Scheme was set up in 2015/16 following 
receipt of a petition at Council in April 2014. 
 
The Scheme was reviewed and revised at the Cabinet meeting in February 2017 
when it was passed to Council for consideration.  This was agreed and the 
necessary process put in place to promote the Scheme and invite relevant 
applications.  The Scheme has continued in 2018 in the same format as that used for 
the 2017 Scheme. 
 
Details in respect of the scheme and relevant application forms were uploaded to the 
Council’s website together with a timeline of the process and deadlines for 
completed applications.  
 
The funding is split into 2 categories of application – Lower which is applications of 
£1,580 and under and Higher which is applications of £1,581 to £15,800. 
 
The purpose of this meeting is to give each applicant an opportunity to respond to 
any questions and points of clarification from Members, in order for the Panel to 
consider whether each application is: 
 
a)  appropriate and 
b)  meets the criteria set down in the New Homes Bonus Community Grants 

Scheme and detailed in the relevant application forms.  
 
Details of the scoring matrix that will be used are attached at agenda item 3. 

A brief summary of each application is also attached to this agenda, but it should be 

noted that each Member of the Panel has had the opportunity to scrutinise the 

completed detailed applications outside of this meeting.  These will also be available 

at the meeting should Members wish to make reference to them. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



NEW HOMES BONUS COMMUNITY GRANTS PANEL 

Timetable for Presentations – 19th July 2018 

 
4.00 pm 

Meeting is opened with introductions and housekeeping together 
with format for the meeting. 
Chairman of Panel 
 

Bids Under £1,580 

 Time Project Ward Councillor 

1 4.10 pm Challenge Stroke Group 
Members Day Out 

P McDonald 

2 4.15 pm Rubery Festival - Fun day  P McDonald  

3 4.20 pm Rubery Festival – event for Volunteers  P McDonald  

4 4.25 pm Rubery Festival – Rubery Got Talent  P McDonald 

5 4.30 pm Hunnington PC 
Countryside Walk Signage  

M Sherrey 

6 4.35 pm Romsley PC 
Heritage Sign  

M Sherrey 

7 4.40 pm Second Hagley Guides 
In Tents Hagley  

R Jenkins 

8 4.45 pm Clent Cricket Club  
Install kitchenette/seating 

M Sherrey 

Bids between £1,581 and £15,800 

9 4.50 pm Avoncroft arts Society  
New fitted kitchen unit for hall  

M Glass  

10 4.55 pm Wythall Community Associates  
Upgrade men’s changing toilets  

G Denaro  

11 5.00 pm St John’s Church  
Deterrence of lead left from the roof of 
the church by forensic marking and 
installation of a room alarm  

M Buxton  

12 5.05 pm Cofton Village Hall 
New Village Hall 

R Deeming  

13 5.10 pm Bromsgrove Rugby Club  
Increase size of kitchen  

P Whittaker  

14 5.15 pm Primrose Hospice  
Wellbeing at Primrose  

P Whittaker 

15 5.20 pm Belbroughton Recreation Centre  
Playground Redevelopment  

C Allen-Jones  

16 5.25 pm Haybridge Sports Pavilion Re-
instatement  

S Colella  

17 5.30 pm Hopwood Mums Playground Appeal 
(Alvechurch PC) 

C Hotham  

18 5.35 pm Christchurch Catshill & St Lukes 
Marlbrook Church  
Renewal and upgrade vestibule and 
toilet roof  

B Cooper 

19 5.40 pm St John Baptist Church 
Upgrade toilet facilities  

S Shannon 

 5.45 pm Sum Up and thanks  

 
MEETING CLOSED 

  

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2018/19 

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: LOWER 
 
 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

Trip out for Members  

Organisation: 
 

Challenge Stroke Group 

Amount of Funding Requested: 
 

£350 

Total Cost of Project: 
 

£350 

Location of Project: 
 

Nature Centre, Safari Park or Dudley Zoo  

Aim of Project: To give members a nice day out and their 
carers some time to them selves 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Category 
 

Comments 

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments. 

 
 

P McDonald  

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project. 

 

Enhance membership to others in the Rubery 
area 

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)? 

 

To find a trip out for the Stoke Members in a 
modified mini bus, suitable for people with 
disability.  

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)? 

 
 
 

See application for full details.  

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet?  
 

 

Supporting details provided.  

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



Help me to live my life 
independently 

 

Help me to be financially 
independent 

 

Keep my place safe and looking 
good 

 

Help me run a successful 
business 

 

Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit 

Yes    

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality 

 

6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided  

 
 
 
 
 

Provide good things for members and help people 
in worse situation where they can’t help 
themselves due to their stroke.  

 

Page 6

Agenda Item 5



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2018/19 

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: LOWER 
 
 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

Fun Day   

Organisation: 
 

Rubery Festival  

Amount of Funding Requested: 
 

£450.00 

Total Cost of Project: 
 

£1,500 

Location of Project: 
 

Challowbrook Lane, Rubery 

Aim of Project: To have live entertainment, singers, clowns 
etc at the Rubery Festival  

 

Category 
 

Comments 

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments. 

P McDonald  

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project. 

Bringing more residents to the event with top 
entertainment provided.  

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)? 

The project is to bring the community together for 
a fun day out.  

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)? 

 

See application for full details.  

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet?  

Support details provided.  

Help me to live my life 
independently 

 

Help me to be financially 
independent 

 

Keep my place safe and looking 
good 

 

Help me run a successful 
business 

 

Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit 

Yes   

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality 

 

6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided  

 

To hold an Annual festival/carnival for all in the 
community to partake and enjoy.  

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



 

Page 8

Agenda Item 5



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2018/19 

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: LOWER 
 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

Event for volunteers  

Organisation: 
 

Rubery Festival  

Amount of Funding Requested: 
 

£750.00 

Total Cost of Project: 
 

£750.00 

Location of Project: 
 

Rubery Social Club  

Aim of Project: To host a free event for Rubery volunteers, a 
way of thanking them for giving up their time 
to help the community.  

 

Category 
 

Comments 

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments. 

P McDonald  

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project. 

To enhance relationship between different 
Volunteers Group within the area.  

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)? 

 

Put volunteers in a happy mood doe knowing 
there are appreciated for all they hard work they 
have done in the community.  

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)? 

See application for full details.  

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet?  

 

Help me to live my life 
independently 

 

Help me to be financially 
independent 

 

Keep my place safe and looking 
good 

 

Help me run a successful 
business 

 

Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit 

Yes  

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality 

 

6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided  

 

To thank everyone for the hard work in the 
community, the unpaid volunteers have done to 
improve the standard for residents and carers.  

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



 

Page 10

Agenda Item 5



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2018/19 

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: LOWER 
 
 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

Rubery Got Talent  

Organisation: 
 

Rubery Festival  

Amount of Funding Requested: 
 

£275.00 

Total Cost of Project: 
 

£275.00 

Location of Project: 
 

Rubery Social Club  

Aim of Project: Children and Adults to show their talents in 
the community and enhance their wellbeing. 

 

Category 
 

Comments 

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments. 

P McDonald  

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project. 

Bringing more new and existing residents of 
Rubery together and bring intergeneration. .  

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)? 

 

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)? 

 

See full application form.  

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet?  

 

Help me to live my life 
independently 

 

Help me to be financially 
independent 

 

Keep my place safe and looking 
good 

 

Help me run a successful 
business 

 

Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit 

Yes   

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality 

 

6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided  

 

To give people of Rubery their chance to impress 
residents with their skills and talent.  

Page 11

Agenda Item 5



 

Page 12

Agenda Item 5



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2018/19 

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: LOWER 
 
 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

Countryside Walk Signage   

Organisation: 
 

Hunnington PC  

Amount of Funding Requested: 
 

£1,125 

Total Cost of Project: 
 

£1,125 

Location of Project: 
 

Bromsgrove Road, Hunnington  

Aim of Project: Enable people to enjoy and partake in things 
to do  

 

Category 
 

Comments 

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments. 

M Sherrey   

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project. 

Compliment all the work currently undertaken by 
Stuart Smith – Voluntary Parish Warden  

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)? 

A map of the Parish Paths displayed centrally in a 
convenient place in the village would be benefit to 
both local residents and visitors.  

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)? 

See application for full details.  

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet?  

 

Help me to live my life 
independently 

Yes  

Help me to be financially 
independent 

Yes  

Keep my place safe and looking 
good 

Yes  

Help me run a successful 
business 

Yes  

Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit 

Yes  

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality 

Yes  

6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided  

 

It fits in with the strategic purposes of Bromsgrove 
District Council of being in a safe and enjoyable 
environment.  

Page 13

Agenda Item 5



 

Page 14

Agenda Item 5



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2018/19 

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: LOWER 
 
 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

Heritage Signage  

Organisation: 
 

Romsley PC 

Amount of Funding Requested: 
 

£1,097.87 

Total Cost of Project: 
 

£1,317.87 

Location of Project: 
 

Hunnington  

Aim of Project: To enable people to enjoy and partake in 
things to do  

 

Category 
 

Comments 

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments. 

 

M Sherrey   

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project. 

Compliment the investment which is taking place 
with regards to safer roads for residents.  

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)? 

A heritage sign to create a village environment in 
an attempt to develop the village road safety 
scheme.  

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)? 

See application for full details.  

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet?  

 

Help me to live my life 
independently 

Yes 

Help me to be financially 
independent 

Yes  

Keep my place safe and looking 
good 

Yes  

Help me run a successful 
business 

Yes  

Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit 

Yes  

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality 

Yes  

6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided  

Providing a safer place for the residents.  

Page 15

Agenda Item 5



 

Page 16

Agenda Item 5



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2018/19 

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: LOWER 
 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

In Tents Hagley  

Organisation: 
 

2nd Hagley Guides 

Amount of Funding Requested: 
 

£1,580 

Total Cost of Project: 
 

£5,194 

Location of Project: 
 

Worcester Road, Hagley  

Aim of Project: Improve guiding facilities in order to allow 
young girls attending Girl Guiding and learn 
new skills.  

 

Category 
 

Comments 

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments. 

R Jenkins   

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project. 

Guiding unit is expanding to meet demands. 
Good quality equipment will last which will also 
benefit Brownie, Guiding and Ranger unit.  

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)? 

In the last three to four years there have been 
increasing numbers of homes constructed in 
Hagley, approximately 400.  The large increase in 
housing has resulted in 2nd Hagley Guides seeing 
a growth from 8 Guides to 24 Guides. The unit 
also has a waiting list.  

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)? 

See application for full details.  

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet?  

Supporting details provided.  

Help me to live my life 
independently 

Yes  

Help me to be financially 
independent 

Partially (fundraising will help the girls understand 
this better) 

Keep my place safe and looking 
good 

Yes  

Help me run a successful 
business 

Partially (fundraising will help the girls understand 
this better) 

Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit 

Yes  

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality 

No  

Page 17

Agenda Item 5



6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided  

 

The housing developments in the village over the 
recent years have seen more families moving into 
the area and wanting their children to be part of 
the Guiding.   

 

Page 18

Agenda Item 5



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2018/19 

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: LOWER 
 
 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

Install a kitchenette with electric water heating  

Organisation: 
 

Clent Cricket Club  

Amount of Funding Requested: 
 

£1,800 

Total Cost of Project: 
 

£1,580 

Location of Project: 
 

Hall Meadow, Hagley  

Aim of Project: To install a kitchenette with electric water 
heating to provide hot drinks for cricketers and 
other users and to install seating in the ladies 
changing area.  
 
 

 

Category 
 

Comments 

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments. 

 
 

M Sherrey   

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project. 

 
 

The project as part of the ongoing plan to develop 
and improve community facilities within the village 
of Clent, will provide new and existing residents 
as well as those on the periphery of the exiting 
boundaries, access to an enhanced sports and 
social venues.  

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)? 

 
 

The Cala Homes development in Hagley is 
impacting on the facilities in and around the 
village of Clent. 
 
The Cricket Club is experiencing an increase in 
applications for memberships in that it operates in 
an area of the sport not currently catered for by 
other local clubs.  

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)? 

 

See application for full details.  

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet?  

Supporting details provided.  

Help me to live my life Yes  

Page 19

Agenda Item 5



independently 

Help me to be financially 
independent 

No 

Keep my place safe and looking 
good 

Yes  

Help me run a successful 
business 

No  

Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit 

Yes 

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality 

No  

6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided  

 
 
 

Membership consists of young family men who 
due to their commitment to their families cannot 
afford the time required to dedicate to all day 
league cricket.  

 

Page 20

Agenda Item 5



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2018/19 

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: HIGHER  
 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

New fitted kitchen Units for the hall  

Organisation: 
 

Avoncroft Arts Society  

Amount of Funding Requested: 
 

£4,200 

Total Cost of Project: 
 

£4,200 

Location of Project: 
 

Redditch Road, Bromsgrove  

Aim of Project: To replace the old kitchen including cooker 
which is no longer fit for purpose.  
 

 

Category 
 

Comments 

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments. 

M Glass 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project. 

The development affects the Art Society in a 
positive way. The hall is used by many groups 
and society during the week both young and old.  
 
 

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)? 

 

The kitchen it used by most groups for 
refreshments. 

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)? 

 

See application for full details.  

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet?  

See supporting details provided 

Help me to live my life 
independently 

Yes 

Help me to be financially 
independent 

 

Keep my place safe and looking 
good 

Yes  

Help me run a successful 
business 

 

Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit 

Yes  

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality 
 

 

Page 21

Agenda Item 6



6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided  

 
 
 
 
 

A new kitchen will look good and be much safer 
to use by all groups.  Many of the existing 
cupboards are not suitable to use.  The cooker is 
not safe to use and neds replacing.  

 

Page 22

Agenda Item 6



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2018/19 

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: HIGHER  
 
 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

Upgrade of men’s toilets and changing room  

Organisation: 
 

Wyhall Community  Association  

Amount of Funding Requested: 
 

£15,800 

Total Cost of Project: 
 

£20,000 

Location of Project: 
 

Wythall Park, Drake Cross  

Aim of Project: Upgrade of men’s toilets and changing room 
 

 

Category 
 

Comments 

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments. 

 

G Denaro  

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project. 

 

Wythall Park provides sports facilities to the 
whole community.  
 
A development of 75 houses in the area has been 
completed. Four further developments of 175 
houses is in progress.  

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)? 

 

Wythall Park in the only park in the village. The 
park and buildings accommodates over 50 local 
clubs and societies. Many of them use the 
changing facilities.  

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)? 

 

The Parish Council provides a grand of £12,000 
towards the maintenance.  See application for full 
details.  

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet?  

See supporting details provided.  

Help me to live my life 
independently 

Yes 

Help me to be financially 
independent 

Yes  

Keep my place safe and looking 
good 

Yes  

Help me run a successful 
business 
 

Yes  

Page 23

Agenda Item 6



Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit 

Yes  

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality 

No  

6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided  

 
 
 
 
 

The changing room had been partly renovated 
during the last twelve months. The club would like 
to renovate the remaining male facilities which do 
not currently meet the regulations.  

 

Page 24

Agenda Item 6



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2018/19 

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: HIGHER  
 
 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

Deterrence of lead theft from the roof of the 
church by forensic marking and roof alarm  

Organisation: 
 

Saint John’s Church  

Amount of Funding Requested: 
 

£3,000 

Total Cost of Project: 
 

£5,980.80 

Location of Project: 
 

Station Road, Bromsgrove  

Aim of Project: 1. To reduce the insurance premiums by 
£1,431.62 per annum. 

2. To deter thefts of lead from the roof of 
the church 

3. Identify thieves and stolen lead 
 

 

Category 
 

Comments 

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments. 

 
 

M Buxton   

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project. 

 

The construction of retirement and care homes in 
the centre of Bromsgrove had brought a 
significant number of people into the area. St 
John’s Church is attracting families with young 
children.   

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)? 

 

The cost of running and maintaining St John’s 
Church is high and limits the service to the 
community and prevents making a full 
contribution to the Diocese. 
 
Members of the congregation work very hard in 
delivering the services to the community. 

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)? 

 

See application for full details.  

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet?  
 

 

See supporting details provided.  

Page 25

Agenda Item 6



Help me to live my life 
independently 

Yes  

Help me to be financially 
independent 

 

Keep my place safe and looking 
good 

Yes  

Help me run a successful 
business 
 

 

Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit 

Yes  

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality 

 

6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided  

 
 
 
 
 

The church holds concerts, including special 
children’s concert and on Saturday mornings hold 
cake ad coffee concerts and attracts large 
attendances.  

 

Page 26

Agenda Item 6



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2018/19 

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: HIGHER  
 
 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

New Village Hall for Crofton Hackett  

Organisation: 
 

Cofton Village Hall  

Amount of Funding Requested: 
 

£14,587 

Total Cost of Project: 
 

£80,000 approx  

Location of Project: 
 

Cofton Hackett, Birmingham  

Aim of Project: To bring communities together 
 

 

Category 
 

Comments 

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments. 

 
 

R Deeming    

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project. 

 

Many residents on the new development are 
young families and have stressed the need for 
community space where events can be held to 
bring the community together.  

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)? 

 

Following the development of the Longbridge site, 
the community of Cofton Hackett will almost 
double in size from 750 households in 2010 to 
1350 household by 2020.  

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)? 

 

See application for full details. 

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet?  

 

Supporting details provided.  

Help me to live my life 
independently 

Yes 

Help me to be financially 
independent 

No  

Keep my place safe and looking 
good 

No 

Help me run a successful 
business 

Yes 

Page 27

Agenda Item 6



Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit 

Yes  

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality 

No  

6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided  

 
 
 
 
 

The new village hall is being built from scratch.  
There will be: 
Health and Fitness opportunities; 
Social use; hiring for parties; 
Meeting of groups; 
Facility for local businesses to hire.  
  

 

Page 28

Agenda Item 6



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2018/19 

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: HIGHER  
 
 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

Increase size of the kitchen and equipment  

Organisation: 
 

Bromsgrove Rugby club  

Amount of Funding Requested: 
 

£15,800 

Total Cost of Project: 
 

£ 44,200 

Location of Project: 
 

Finstall Park, Bromsgrove  

Aim of Project: With the club being utilised by other 
community organisations as well the kitchen 
needs redeveloping so that it can service 
bother areas of the club without disturbing 
other events or organisations.  

 

Category 
 

Comments 

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments. 

 
 

P Whittaker  

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project. 

 

Increasing the size and renovating the kitchen will 
allow the club to cope with the added demand 
from both internal and external organisations.  It 
will also allow the club to host more events and 
festivals which will help the club to generate 
revenue.  

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)? 

 

Since the housing developments at The Oak and 
Breem Park the club has seen major growth in 
both the mini and junior section of the club.  
 
The club had also seen increased usage when 
holding major events such as bonfire night and 
numerous summer events with the number of 
people accessing the site growing significantly.   

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)? 

 

See application for full details.  

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet?  
 

 

Sporting details provided.  

Page 29

Agenda Item 6



Help me to live my life 
independently 

 

Help me to be financially 
independent 

 

Keep my place safe and looking 
good 

Yes  

Help me run a successful 
business 
 

 

Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit 

Yes  

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality 

 

6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided  

 
 
 
 
 

 The club provides opportunities for people of all 
ages to get involved. 
 
The development will allow the club to develop 
the active kitchen project.  This will also attract 
more people to enter an environment known to be 
safe where children are coached.  

 

Page 30

Agenda Item 6



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2018/19 

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: HIGHER  
 
 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

Wellbeing at Primrose  

Organisation: 
 

Primrose Hospice  

Amount of Funding Requested: 
 

£13,597 

Total Cost of Project: 
 

£13,597 

Location of Project: 
 

St Godwalds Road, Bromsgrove  

Aim of Project: To help adult over the age of 18 years with life 
limiting conditions to adjust and live as well as 
possible from initial diagnosis onwards. 
 
To help patients maintain their independence, 
dignity and empower them. 
 
To promote self-management of life limiting 
conditions. 
 
Provide additional support from well qualified 
compassionate staff when required.  

 

Category 
 

Comments 

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments. 

 

P Whittaker  

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project. 

 

There has been a number of new developments 
in the surrounding area.  The continued growth of 
the local community indicates that the number of 
referrals to the services will potentially increase.  

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)? 

 

The wellbeing project would take place 
predominantly at Primrose Hospice between the 
two buildings, Day Hospice and the Coppice 
Centre but outreach activities will be delivered 
where appropriate association with partners and 
organisations.  
 
The Wellbeing Service will offer patients the 
opportunity to access various activities.  

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 

See application for full details.  

Page 31

Agenda Item 6



in place (if applicable)? 
 
 

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet?  
 

 

Supporting details provided.  

Help me to live my life 
independently 

Yes 

Help me to be financially 
independent 

 

Keep my place safe and looking 
good 

 

Help me run a successful 
business 
 

 

Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit 

Yes 

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality 

 

6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided  

 
 
 
 
 

The hospice provides free, expert care and 
support to adults living with life limiting illnesses 
and their families. It endeavours to improve 
patients’ quality of life and wellbeing. 
 
By enhancing the exiting services and introducing 
new services in response to specific care needs 
being identified, ensures that the services that are 
available through Primrose are a great asset to 
the local community.  

 

Page 32

Agenda Item 6



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2018/19 

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: HIGHER  
 
 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

Belbroughton Playground Redevelopment  

Organisation: 
 

Belbroughton Recreation Centre  

Amount of Funding Requested: 
 

£18,800 

Total Cost of Project: 
 

£100,000 

Location of Project: 
 

 Belbroughton  

Aim of Project: Propose to extend and update the pay area to 
incorporate equipment for all ages and 
abilities of children to enable families to come 
to the park and play together safe, stimulating 
environment.  

 

Category 
 

Comments 

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments. 

 
 

C Allen-Jones   

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project. 

 

The project will give children between the ages of 
1 and 14 somewhere to play. The exiting 
playground is small and for very young children 
only.  The new development will give more 
children the opportunity to play and explore 
outside.  

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)? 

 

The Wychbury Fields development in Hagley 
continues to increase users of the village facilities 
including increased numbers into the school. 
 
The number of children attending the local 
primary school has also increased significantly in 
recent years which has increase the number f 
users of the village playground.   

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)? 

 

See application for full details.  

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet?  
 

 

See supporting details provided.  

Page 33

Agenda Item 6



Help me to live my life 
independently 

Yes 

Help me to be financially 
independent 

 

Keep my place safe and looking 
good 

Yes  

Help me run a successful 
business 
 

 

Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit 

Yes  

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality 

 

6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided  

 
 
 
 
 

 Playground will be available to villages of all 
ages.  These children do not currently have 
anywhere suitable to play and believe that the 
development will be significant benefits for their 
wellbeing.  

 

Page 34

Agenda Item 6



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2018/19 

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: HIGHER  
 
 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

Haybridge Sports Pavilion Re-instatement  

Organisation: 
 

Haybridge Sports Pavilion  

Amount of Funding Requested: 
 

£10,000 

Total Cost of Project: 
 

£43,500 

Location of Project: 
 

Brake Lane, Worcestershire  

Aim of Project: To provide a sustainable and accessible 
outdoor facility for the residents of Hagley.  

 

Category 
 

Comments 

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments. 

S Colella 

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project. 

 

There is a significant increase in local residents 
using the facilities which will include sports and 
fitness facilities, main school hall and general 
communal and classroom spaces.  
 
It would secure usage going forward and it will 
enable the centre to meet the demands growth, 
relieve the pressure of facilities, encourage more 
community use and become a self-sufficient with 
a long term re-investment programme, proving a 
sustainable community facility for future 
generations to come.  

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)? 

 

the Hagley area for which the Haybridge 
Community usage provides a service, has seen a 
substantial growth in the new building.  

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)? 

 

See application for full details.  

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet?  

 

Supporting details provided.  

Help me to live my life 
independently 

Yes  

Help me to be financially 
independent 

No  

Page 35

Agenda Item 6



Keep my place safe and looking 
good 

Yes 

Help me run a successful 
business 
 

Yes 

Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit 

Yes  

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality 

No  

6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided  

 
 
 
 
 

The multi-functional sports facility in the centre of 
Hagley helps to deliver and promotes healthy 
living for residents.  
 
Residents will not have to travel further afield to 
access the facilities and are more likely to 
continue to a healthy lifestyle if the facilities was 
near to them. 

 

Page 36

Agenda Item 6



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2018/19 

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: HIGHER  
 
 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

Hopwood ‘Mums’ Project Play  

Organisation: 
 

The Hopwood ‘Mums’ Playground Appeal 

Amount of Funding Requested: 
 

£15,800 

Total Cost of Project: 
 

£30,000 

Location of Project: 
 

Redditch Road, Hopwood, B48 7TL 

Aim of Project: To provide new play equipment.  
  

 

Category 
 

Comments 

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments. 

 
 

C Hotham  

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project. 

 

 The 2012 affordable housing scheme coupled 
with younger families moving into Hopwood has 
meant the need for more and better play facilities.  
 
It will bring Hopwood a new and challenging play 
area where children in being active, will also 
develop valuable life skills.  

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)? 

 

A grant allocation and other contribution will bring 
Hopwood a new and challenging play area where 
children in being active, will also develop valuable 
life skills. 

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)? 

 

See application for full details.  

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet?  

 

Supporting details provided.  

Help me to live my life 
independently 

Yes 

Help me to be financially 
independent 

No 

Keep my place safe and looking 
good 

Yes 

Page 37

Agenda Item 6



Help me run a successful 
business 
 

No 

Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit 

Yes  

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality 

Yes  

6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided  

 
 
 
 
 

The project will help the child grow independently.  
It will be located in a safe community. 
 
It would also keep Hopwood as an appealing 
place to live and help encourage young families 
to want to become residents.   
 
 

 

Page 38

Agenda Item 6



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2018/19 

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: HIGHER  
 
 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

Renewal and upgrade of St Lukes vestibule 
and  toilet roof  

Organisation: 
 

Christchurch Catshill & St Lukes Marlbrook 
Church  

Amount of Funding Requested: 
 

£3,000 

Total Cost of Project: 
 

£5,450 

Location of Project: 
 

Gibb Lane, Catshill, Bromsgrove  

Aim of Project:  To improve its capabilities and usability.  
 

 

Category 
 

Comments 

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments. 

 
 

B Cooper  

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project. 

 

Marlbrook does not have its own community 
space or village hall.  The St Lukes Church 
Centre is ideally situated to fulfil some of the 
provision.  The building is also used as a polling 
station.  
 

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)? 

 

The community of Marlbrook, Catshill and North 
Bromsgrove has increased in size in the recent 
years with new buildings in the vicinity of the St 
Lukes’s Church Centre bringing many more 
families to the area.  

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)? 

 

Se  application for full details.  

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet?  

 

Supporting details provided.  

Help me to live my life 
independently 

Yes  

Help me to be financially 
independent 

Yes  

Keep my place safe and looking 
good 

No  

Page 39

Agenda Item 6



Help me run a successful 
business 
 

No  

Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit 

Yes  

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality 

No  

6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided  

 
 
 
 
 

By providing this community facilities, St Lukes 
Church Centre has aided the establishment of 
pre-school nursery facilities, thereby enables 
parents to work.  The facility also ids the 
development of children in the learning as well as 
the progression of their social skills.  
 

 

Page 40

Agenda Item 6



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2018/19 

APPLICATION SUMMARY – Grant: HIGHER  
 
 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

Upgrade of the toilet facilities at St Andrew’s  

Organisation: 
 

Church of St John the Baptist with St Andrew  

Amount of Funding Requested: 
 

£8,150 

Total Cost of Project: 
 

£8,150 

Location of Project: 
 

Whitford Road, Bromsgrove  

Aim of Project:  Upgrade the toilet facilities  
 

 

Category 
 

Comments 

1. Signed by Ward Councillor 
and supporting comments. 

 

S Shannon  

2. Evidence of how the impact 
of growth on the 
community will be met by 
the project. 

 

Growing demands for the community facilities to 
support people with a variety of needs.  
 
St Andrews church is used for many recreational 
and educational activities and community groups, 
and the demand is increasing.  
 

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable (if applicable)? 

 

The new facility will improve access to toilet 
facilities for all range of people, including people 
with disability and vulnerability.  

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams 
in place (if applicable)? 

See application for full details.  

5. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet?  

 

Supporting details provided.  

Help me to live my life 
independently 

Yes  

Help me to be financially 
independent 

No 

Keep my place safe and looking 
good 

Yes  

Help me run a successful 
business 
 

No 

Page 41

Agenda Item 6



Provide good things for me to 
see, do and visit 

Yes  

Help me find somewhere to live 
in my locality 

No  

6. Details of any Additional 
Information Provided  

 
 
 
 
 

The exiting toilet facilities is outdated. The 
replacement would give the hall users a more 
pleasant experience and provide an improved 
access for those with disabilities, children and 
babies.  
 
Improve and modern toilets which makes 
cleaning and hygiene easier.  Efficient hot water 
will be provided.  

 

Page 42

Agenda Item 6



NHB Community Grants Scheme 2018/19 

Scoring Matrix 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

 

Organisation: 
 

 

Amount of Funding Requested: 
 

 

Aim of Project: 
 
 
 

 

Location of Project: 
 

 

Attended Panel meeting 
 

YES NO 

 

Category 
 

Comments Points /10 

1. Evidence that growth has 
occurred in the area? 

Yes = 10 points   

No = Rejected  

2. Which Council Strategic 
Purpose does it meet? 
 
(None ticked rejected) 

 
 

Help me to live my life 
independently 

  

Help me to be financially 
independent 

 

Keep my place safe and 
looking good 

 

Help me run a  
successful business 

 

Provide good things for 
me to see, do and visit 

 

Help me find 
somewhere to live in my 
locality 

 

3.  Evidence that the Project is 
sustainable? 
 
(where applicable) 

 

YES    

NO = Rejected  

Not applicable  

4. Evidence that the Project 
has other funding streams? 
 
(Where applicable) 

YES   

NO = Rejected  

Not applicable  

Page 43

Agenda Item 7



5. Aims and objectives of the 
project? 

 
 
 
 
 

  

6. Evidence Project meets 
local need and has local 
support? 

 
 
 
 
 

  

 
TOTAL out of a possible 60 points 
 

 

 

Page 44

Agenda Item 7


	Agenda
	3 Background Information
	4 Presentation Timetable
	5 Summary of Applications £1,580 and under
	L2 - Rubery Festival Fun Day
	L3 - Rubery Festival - Event for Volunteers
	L4 - Rubery Got Talent
	L5 - Hunnington PC
	L6 - Romsley Parish Council
	L7 - Hagley Guides
	L8 - Clent Cricket Club

	6 Summary of Applications between £1,581 and £15,800
	H2 - Wythall Community  Association
	H3 - St Johns Church
	H4 - Cofton Village Hall
	H5 - Bromsgrove Rugby Club
	H6 - Primrose Hospice
	H7 - Belbroughton Recreation Centre
	H8 - Haybridge High School
	H9 - Hopwood Mums Playground Appeal
	H10 - Christchurch Catshill & St Lukes Marlbrook Church
	H11 - St John Baptist Church

	7 Scoring Matrix

